
 
 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 
ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

 
MEMORANDUM 

TO: Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DATE: June 9, 2020 

FROM: Glen Klinkhart, Interim Director RE: 5282 Anchorage City  Limits Lofts    

 
Requested 
Action: 

Renewal Application 

Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b): “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under 
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 

 
AS 04.11.480(a): “A local governing body may protest the issuance, renewal, 
relocation, or transfer to another person of a license by sending the board and the 
applicant a protest and the reasons for the protest within 60 days of receipt from 
the board of notice of filing of the application… The board shall consider a protest 
and testimony received at a hearing conducted under AS 04.11.510(b)(2) or (4) 
when it considers the application… If an application or continued operation is 
protested, the board shall deny the application or continued operation unless the 
board finds that the protest is arbitrary, capricious, and unreasonable.” 

 
AS 04.11.510(b)(2): “The board may review an application for the issuance, 
renewal, transfer of location, or transfer to another person of a license without 
affording the applicant notice or hearing, except…(2) the board may, on its own 
initiative or in response to an objection or protest, hold a hearing to ascertain the 
reaction of the public or a local governing body to an application if a hearing is not 
required under this subsection;” 

Staff Rec.: Hold a public hearing; rescind the prior approval with delegation at the March 31 
and April 1, 2020 meeting and deny the application with a 180 day abeyance. 

 

Background: This renewal application was approved with delegation at the previous meeting. The 
Municipality of Anchorage protests pending certification from the Building Safety Official. 

 
The licensee should be notified that under 3 AAC 304.145(h), this abeyance period may not be 
extended or renewed. 

 
Attachment: Municipality of Anchorage protest  

Renewal application 
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 Municipality of Anchorage 
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

P.O. Box 196650   Anchorage, Alaska 99519-6650   Telephone: (907) 343-4316    Fax: (907) 249-7533    www.muni.org/clerklicensing 
 

Office of the Municipal Clerk 
Licensing 

 
  
March 25, 2020 
 
 
Ms. Carrie Craig 
Alaska Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office 
550 W 7th Ave. Ste. 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 
 
RE: Anchorage Assembly Action on Liquor Licenses 
 
Dear Ms. Craig: 
 
The Anchorage Municipal Assembly at its regular meeting on March 24, 2020 took the following final 
actions: 
 
WAIVE OF PROTEST 
Renewal Liquor License– AM 168-2020 

• Beverage Dispensary 
 Glacier Brew House, LL#3978 

• Beverage Dispensary-Duplicate 
 Restaurante Orso, LL#4012 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
 The Kobuk, LL#5620 
Renewal Liquor License– AM 172-2020 

• Beverage Dispensary 
 Hacienda Mexican Restaurant, LL#3508 

Eddie’s Sports Bar, LL#3596 
Kinley’s Restaurant, LL#1456 
Homestead Lounge/Sourdough Bowl, LL#2895 
Gallo’s Mexican Restaurant, LL#2833 

• Beverage Dispensary-Duplicate 
Eagle River Alehouse, LL#5639 

• Beverage Dispensary-Tourism 
Hotel Alyeska, LL#3445 

• Beverage Dispensary-Tourism Duplicate 
Bore Tide Deli, LL#5466 
Seven Glaciers Lounge, LL#3446 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
 Pizza Hut ER, LL#1709 

Turnagain Arm BBQ Pit, LL#4459 
  ReHaru, LL#2935 
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Phonatik Vietnamese Cuisine & Lounge, LL#5185 
Wild Wings ‘n Things, LL#5115 
Sushi Garden, LL#3405 
China Lights Oriental Cuisine Restaurant, LL#4734 

 Southside Bistro, LL#3278 
Little Dipper Diner, LL#5296 

 
Transfer Liquor License 

• Beverage Dispensary 
Route 33 LL#2097 – AM 169-2020 
Keystone Development Company, LLC LL#2097 – AM 170-2020 

• General Wholesale 
K&L Distributors Alaska LL#5886 – AM 171-2020 
 
PROTEST 
Renewal Liquor License 

• Restaurant/Eating Place 
Lahn Pad Thai Downtown Express LL#5350 – AR 2020-83 
Pending Certifications from the Anchorage Health Department and the Building Safety Official have been 
received and resolution of discrepancy in establishment located at 302 G Street by transfer of license, change 
of business name, or other as required by AMCO. 
-Per 3 AAC 304.145(d) the applicant was given the opportunity to defend  their application by public 
hearing at the March 24, 2020 Assembly Meeting. 

• Beverage Dispensary-Tourism  
Anchorage City Limits Lofts LL#5282 – AR 2020-81 
Pending certification from the Building Safety Official. 
-Per 3 AAC 304.145(d) the applicant was given the opportunity to defend  their application by public 
hearing at the March 24, 2020 Assembly Meeting. 

• Beverage Dispensary 
Pangea Restaurant & Lounge LL#2973 – AR 2020-82 
Pending certifications from the Anchorage Fire Department, the Anchorage Health Department and the 
Building Safety Official. 
-Per 3 AAC 304.145(d) the applicant was given the opportunity to defend  their application by public 
hearing at the March 24, 2020 Assembly Meeting. 
 
Any prior conditions placed on any license are to continue until specifically removed or amended.  If 
you require additional information or if I can be of any assistance please call me. 
 
 
Cordially,            
 
 
 
Mandy Honest          
Business License Official         
 
 
CC:   Lahn Pad Thai Downtown Express – Via Email 
 H.P. Holdings, Inc. – Via Email 
 Eureka Services, Inc. – Via Email 












